
 
 
RFP Frequently Asked Questions 
 
1. My organization is technically not a food bank. Are we still eligible to apply? 

We are targeting food banks in particular for this first round of the Rooted in Evidence Evaluation and Grant 
Program in order to have the potential for greater reach. We are somewhat flexible on the classification of how 
we define “food bank,” and we will consider any 501(c)3 non-profit organization that procures and distributes 
food to other sites. Other sites of distribution can include pantries, mobile pantries, and schools. Unfortunately, 
if your organization procures food and distributes directly to clients, that does not fall within our definition for 
this grant program. 

  
2. We have an existing grant that includes innovative and dynamic programming to improve dietary quality of 

the foods we distribute. Can we apply to conduct evaluation on a portion of this program? 
As part of a cohort of grantees, we are looking for projects that are unique and stand alone in order to allow 
measurement of specific outcomes related to the projects. We welcome the submission of proposals that build 
on existing programming, but the proposals need to demonstrate how the work is unique. Additionally, 
preference will be given to projects that are not currently funded through other mechanisms. However, 
leveraged funds in terms of things like staff time are allowed/recommended. 
 

3. What are the requirements around grantees developing manuscripts as part of grant activities? 
Given that the focus of Rooted in Evidence is to help build capacity for measurement, evaluation, and 
dissemination of results, we intend for grantees to partner with staff from GSCN to co-author manuscript(s). The 
expectation is that grantees are willing to contribute to manuscript(s), but that GSCN will take the lead on these 
efforts. In addition to scientific manuscript(s) and potential conference presentations, there will be 
opportunities to develop reporting and materials to communicate findings back to the community and other 
stakeholders in the food bank arena. 
 

4. We are interested in conducting a statewide comprehensive survey to better characterize food insecurity in 
our region. Would this meet the criteria for this opportunity? 
Proposals that are purely evaluation and do not have some component of assessing process and outcomes of 
innovative programming are not eligible for this funding opportunity. Instead, we intend for results from the 
funded projects to yield evidence and supporting data about innovative programming that seeks to improve 
dietary quality among food-insecure populations. 

 
5. Can staff time for the proposed project be included in the budget? 

Yes. We have left the option open for grantees to include staff time for project personnel in their budgets. We 
suggest proposals include any in-kind staff time in order to allow budgets to have a maximum impact in 
programming and any direct costs associated, if possible. It will be up to each individual organization that is 
applying to determine how they can support the proposed project, either within the grant budget, or any in-kind 
time that may be available through the organization, including volunteers, student interns/fellows, etc. 
 

6. My food bank is not located in Nebraska, are we still eligible to apply? 
Yes. We encourage food banks throughout the United States and its territories to apply. 
 

 


